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4EMORANDUM FOR: Harold R. Denton, Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

FROM: Richard H. Vollner, Director 
Division of Engineering 

SUBJECT: CURRENT SCHEDULING OUTLOOK: DIVISIO11 OF LNGINEERING 

The following summarizes the current scheduling outlook for the next ten 
cases and measures being taken to minimize or el iminate any schedule 
Impacts. Since I anticipate that the outlook will not change siqnif
icantly from week to week. I request your concurrence on a report on the 
first and fifteenth of each month which will focus on chernges from the 
previous report. Of course, any significant potential schedule impact 
which arises will be quickly brought to your zttention.  

Except for EQ the following plants have no issues which are likely to 
require Office Director level attention or to impact current schedules: 

Grand Gulf 1 
>-Susquehanna 1 
- Ziner 1 
vShoreham 1 
-Calloway 1 
vCunanche Peak I 
,-Waterford 3 

The following three plants have issues which may require Office level 
attention. These plants and the substantive issues are as follows: 

U ablo Canyon I. 2 

It is not clear If the breakwater Issue will have a schedular 
impact. We met with PGAE recently and have clarified our mutual 
understanding of the issues and actions involved. A late October 
ieetir.g should prqvide more definitive information on how and when 
the problem will be resolved for a full-power OL.  

Watts Car 1 

We met with Witts Bar on the soil liquefaction problem. They 
have prom'wcd a timely review of possible remedial actions and 
schedule for Impleumentation.  
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HarolJ R. IDenton

Fermi 2 

Fermi "fire In the control room* problen should be nearinq res
olution. Staff has given Fermi some options and Is awaiting 
Fermi response.

OrlifaJ sifnJd 117: 
BLhar) 1I. Vu::nm r 

Richard H. Vonmer, Dircctor 
Division of Engineering

cc: E. Case 
NRR Division Directors 
H. Thompson 
DE Assistant Directors 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Harold R. Denton. Director 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

FROM: Richard H. Vollmner, Director 
Division of Engineering 

SUBJECT: CURRENT SCHEDULING OUTLOOK: DIVISION OF ENGINEERING 

The following summiarizes the current scheduling outlook for the next ten 
cases and measures being taken to minimize or eliminate any schedule 
Impacts. Since I anticipate that the outlook will not change signif
icantly fromi week to week, I request your concurrence on a report on the 
first and fifteenth of each month which will focus on changes from the 
previous report. Of course, any significant potential scnedule Impact 
which arises will be quickly brought to your attention.  

Except for EQ the following plants have no issues which are likely to 
require Office Director level attentian or to impact current schedules: 

Grand Gulf 1 
Susquehanna 1 
Zimmer 1 
Shorehamn 1 
Calloway 1 
Comanche Peak 1 
Waterford 3 

The following three plants have issucs which may require Office level 
attentio~n. These plants and the substantive issues are as follows: 

DiboCa~nn I& 2 

It is not clear If the breakwater issue will have 6 schedular 
impact. We met with PG&E recently and have clarified our mutual 
understanding of the issues and actinns Involved. A late October 
meeting should pro%ide more definitive information on how and when 
the problem will be resolved for a full-power 01..  

Watts Bar 1 

We met with Watts Bar on the soil liquefaction problem. They k 
have promised a timely review of possible remedial actions and 
schedule for implementation.  
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Harold R. Denton

Fermi 2 

Fermi "fire in the control room" problem should be nearing res
olution. Staff has given Fermi some options and is awaiting 
Fermi response.  

Original zqd by: 
iehard H. VoUmer 

Richard H. Vollner, Director 
Division of Engineering

cc: E. Case 
NRR Division Directors 
H. Thompson 
DE Assistant Directors
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